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State Of California 

Memorandum . 

To: Karen Douglas, Commissioner and Presiding Member 
Janea A. Scott, Vice Chair and Associate Member 

From: California Energy Commission - Leonidas Payne 
1516 Ninth Street Project Manager 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 

The Resources Agency of California · 

Date: June 20, 2019 
Telephone: (916) 651-0966 

Subject: LAURELWOOD DATA CENTER (19-SPPE-01) STATUS REPORT #1 

In accordance with the Scheduling Order issued by the Committee on May 31, 2019, 
Energy Commission staff is submitting this Status Report #1 . 

On May 31, 2019, applicant informed staff that the two deliverables discussed at the 
most recent Status Conference-a revised Project Description and updated air quality 
modeling information-were delayed. At the Status Conference, the applicant had 
stated that this information would be submitted by May 24, 2019. 

Applicant docketed an updated Project Description on June 13, 2019, and subsequently 
advised staff that the air quality modeling information should be available by June 21, 
but may slip to the end of the month. In addition, applicant is revising its water supply 
technology and usage, estimated to be 17 acre-feet per year. Staff is requesting 
applicant revise and resubmit the water supply section of the Project Description, with a 
complete description of the new proposed technology. 

Staff intends to propose a new schedule upon receipt and preliminary consideration of 
the promised air quality modeling information. 




